KROMANN REUMERT

Amanda Staun

Senior Associate, Advokat (Copenhagen)



Dir. +45 38 77 11 39 Mob. +45 20 15 82 06 asu@kromannreumert.com LinkedIn

Practice areas

IP

Dispute Resolution

Amanda advises on all areas of IP rights. She is specialized in IP litigation and dispute resolution, including in particular cases concerning patents or trade secrets.

Having worked with IP disputes and litigation since 2015, Amanda has extensive experience in advising on court proceedings within the area, including preliminary injunction and preservation of evidence proceedings. Over the years, she has assisted in a number of high-profile cases before the Danish courts, especially concerning patents, but also in relation to trademarks and name rights.

Finally, Amanda has advised on several M&A transactions and commercial contracts, where IP is the focal point.

Background

Career

- Senior Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2023
- Attorney, Lundgrens, 2021-2023

- Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2018-2021
- Assistant Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2015-2018-

Education

- Admitted to practise law, 2018
- Master of Laws (cand. jur.), University of Copenhagen
- University of California (UC Hastings), San Francisco, 2013

Languages

- Danish
- English
- The Scandinavian languages

Activities

- Member of the Danish Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property (Foreningen Industriel Retsbeskyttelse, FIR)
- Lecturer on the subject of "Damages and Contracts" at the University of Copenhagen, 2016-2018